DECISION PAPER







TO:

MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
John Casper, Greg Hash, Mark Thomas, Beverly Henderson
SUBJECT:
Approval of the Comprehensive District Improvement Plan 
DATE:

October 21, 2008
ISSUE:
Each year the district instructional team prepares a Comprehensive District Improvement Plan (CDIP) to guide us in our goal setting and decision making in order to increase student achievement.  The instructional team addressed all planning areas including: assessment, curriculum, instruction, leadership, school culture, professional development, and technology.  After receiving the CATS testing results, the instructional team has revised the CDIP to reflect current goals and district initiatives.  The format used for this CDIP was recommended by the Kentucky Department of Education.
RECOMMENDATION:
Approval of Comprehensive District Improvement Plan
RECOMMENDED MOTION:
After careful study of the supported information provided in advance by the Superintendent and the Instructional Team, a motion by ___________ and seconded by _____________ was made to accept the Comprehensive District Improvement Plan and CSIP’s.
